Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order at 6:02 by Erica Stuart
- 2. Roll Call:

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erica Stuart, Chair	P	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Leah Hurtley, Interim City Clerk
Alderperson Susan Becker	P	Bill Lathrop, Evansville Today
		Carolyn Kleisch, Evansville EMT
		Lt. Chris Jones, EVPD
		John Willoughby, resident
		Larry Dobbs, resident

- **3.** Motion to approve the Agenda, by Susan seconded by Gene. Motion passes 3-0
- 4. Motion to approve the October 5, 2022 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Gen Lewis approved
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. John/Larry didn't want to talk
- 6. Old Business. None
- 7. New Business.
 - **A.** Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted). **motioned by Stuart/Becker 3-0**
 - 1) Abbey Catherine Tway
 - 2) Amy Lynn Andersen
 - 3) Zachary M. McDonough
 - 4) Benjamin William Heimann
 - 5) Ryan Paul Dienberg-Armstrong
 - **B.** Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License applications for a <u>Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License</u> for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted). Stuart/Becker 2nd/ 3-0 Larry Dobbs/John Willoughby were there in favor of it.
 - 1) <u>Trapper's Bar and Grill LLC, Travis Schuh, Agent,</u> 3942 S. State Rd 213, Orfordville, WI 53576, d/b/a Trapper's Bar and Grill, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
 - C. Discussion on <u>Chapter 14 Animals Municipal Code</u>, as it pertains to Animals at Large/Leash Concerns. Will discuss more in the next meeting (Lewis for leash law) Chief Reese will bring examples and talk about letting the dogs who run free at Lake Leota move to dog park.
 - **D.** Discussion on the Short Term Street Closure Application:
 - 1) Olde Fashioned Christmas, Evansville Chamber of Commerce (submitted by Abbey Barnes) Friday, November 18th 2022 from 4:30pm-8:30 pm and Saturday, November 19th 2022 from

8:00am-12:00pm. Everyone was good with closing the road - Leah brought up about code for being able to already approve because it was 4 hour period.

- E. Discussion on Election Security and Emergency Response. WI Election Commission (grant) will let us use up to \$1,200 for additional expenses, need to qualify for grant which Leah will work on. A lot more request and inquiries and questions from poll workers. Emergency response paperwork needs to be updated by each department. Police will be posted at the polls to have the workers feel at easy. Getting even more absent T ballet then before and 3rd party people asking to follow into the nursing homes to see how things are done. Will hopefully have a police officer at the polls again this next election.
- 8. Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese explained report. Lewis questioned if there was an officer able to sit at every city meeting. (Just not enough officers) 2nd question skate boarders riding down the middle to the street how to keep them off the street. There is an ordinance.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Was not in packet Carolyn emailed to all members and explained report. Working with Superior to maybe get part-time volunteers. Applied for Evansville fund grant and looking for more grants. Question, Susan white (Siena Crest) wanting to put in care facility and was wondering about how it would affect EMS with calls.
- **10.** Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:00 p.m. **Skipped due to not enough in attendance.**
- 11. Motion to adjourn. Becker/ Lewis 2nd 7:12 p.m.

Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk